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September 18, 2014

Larine Moore
Office of Natural Gas Regulatory Activities
U.S. Department of Energy
FE-34
P.O. Box 44375
Washington, DC  20026

Re: Main Pass Energy Hub, LLC, DOE/FE Docket No. 12-114-LNG
Request to Vacate Export Authorization

Dear Ms. Moore:

In DOE/FE Order No. 3220, the Department of Energy, Office of Fossil Energy 
(“DOE/FE”) authorized Main Pass Energy Hub, LLC (“MPEH”) to export up to 24 million 
metric tons per year of LNG from the Main Pass Energy Hub™ Deepwater Port (“MPEH 
Deepwater Port”).1  MPEH has not exported any LNG pursuant to this authorization.  MPEH 
is now requesting that DOE/FE vacate the authorization in Order No. 3220, effective 
immediately.  MPEH’s affiliate, Freeport McMoRan Energy LLC (“FME”), has also 
received authorization from DOE/FE to export LNG from the MPEH Deepwater Port to Free 
Trade Agreement nations and has applied for authorization to export LNG to non-Free Trade 
Agreement nations in DOE/FE Docket No. 13-26-LNG.2  FME will be the entity responsible 
for the MPEH Deepwater Port going forward, and MPEH has been dissolved as a corporate 

entity.

Please contact me if you have any questions.

Respectfully submitted,

/s/ John S. Decker

John S. Decker
Attorney for Main Pass Energy Hub, LLC

1 Main Pass Energy Hub, LLC, DOE/FE Order No. 3220 (Jan. 4, 2013).
2 Freeport-McMoRan Energy LLC, DOE/FE Order No. 3290 (May 24, 2013).
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